
 
 

Worcester County Administration Office 
1 West Market Street, Room 1103 

Snow Hill, MD 21863 
Ph. 410-632-1194 Fax 410-632-3131 
Email: nrice@co.worcester.md.us  

____________________________________________________________ 
 

Addendum # 1 Riddle Farm Force Main Bypass Design 
Date of Addendum: 1/26/24 

 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 

The Proposal Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.  The original 

Proposal Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this 

Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Proposal Documents.  Vendors will take this Addendum into 

consideration when preparing and submitting a Proposal and shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 

space provided in the Proposal Documents. 

 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 

The Proposal submittal time has not been changed. 

 

1.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about the 

Proposal Documents.   

Item Questions and Answers 

1.1 

Q. Can the County confirm the end points (either street address or coordinates) for the proposed alignment? 

The Riddle Farm WWTP is located at approximately (38.344651N, -75.160135E). Is the connection to 

the Ocean Pines Sanity Service Area at the Worcester County Wastewater Office, 1000 Shore Lane, 

Berlin, MD 21811? 

A. It starts at the Riddle WWTP and connects to the Ocean Pines sewer system. Where in Ocean Pines, is 

what the County is asking the Successful Vendor to determine. 

1.2 

Q. Can the County provide a design flow rate, capacity, and/or pipe diameter to be used for the proposal and 

design? 

A. The County does not know the flowrate, capacity, or pipe diameter. All of that will depend on what the 

Successful Vendor designs. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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Addendum # 2 Riddle Farm Force Main Bypass Design 
Date of Addendum: 2/14/24 

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 

The Proposal Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.  The original 

Proposal Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this 

Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Proposal Documents.  Vendors will take this Addendum into 

consideration when preparing and submitting a Proposal and shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 

space provided in the Proposal Documents. 

 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 

The Proposal submittal time has been extended from 2:30pm on Wednesday, February 21, 2024 to 2:30pm on 

Wednesday, February 28, 2024. 

 

1.0 – ATTACHMENTS 

Item Description  

1.1 
Worcester County DPW – GIS Sanitary Sewer Service Lines for the Ocean Pines & Riddle Farm Service 

Areas 

1.2 Ocean Downs Force Main to Gum Point Rd 

1.3 Ocean Pines General Service Area Lift Station locations 

1.4 Ocean Pines Pump Station N 

1.5 Riddle Farm WWTP Upgrades 

1.6 South Ocean Pines Pump Station T Force Main As built 

 

2.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about the 

Proposal Documents.   

Item Questions and Answers 

2.1 

Q. Can the County make available the Ocean Downs Interconnect, Riddle Farm WWTP plans, Pump 

Station T/Force main, and the Pump Station N/Force main plans for the proposal response preparation? 

A. All available drawings have been scanned and provided. 

2.2 

Q. Can the County provide clarification that the installation of a pumping station or upgrades to existing 

pumping equipment at the Riddle Farm WWTP shall be included in the scope of this project? 

A. The successful bidder will be responsible for evaluating the existing station capacity with the proposed 

path and if it requires any upgrades to specify those upgrades as part of the design.   

2.3 

Q. Can the County please provide the information regarding the existing collection system, existing utility 

easements, Pump Station T, and Riddle Farm WWTP that were referenced in the preproposal meeting? 

A. All available drawings have been scanned and provided. The successful bidder will be provided a copy 

for use of our existing GIS file. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 

mailto:nrice@co.worcester.md.us



















































	ADDENDUM 2 - Riddle Farm Force Main Bypass Design-PART1
	ADDENDUM 2 - Riddle Farm Force Main Bypass Design-Pages1-2
	ADDENDUM 2 - Riddle Farm Force Main Bypass Design-Pages3-8(mid)
	ADDENDUM 2 - Riddle Farm Force Main Bypass Design-Pages9-14(mid)

	ADDENDUM 2 - Riddle Farm Force Main Bypass Design-PART2
	ADDENDUM 2 - Riddle Farm Force Main Bypass Design-Pages15-20(mid)
	ADDENDUM 2 - Riddle Farm Force Main Bypass Design-Pages21-26(mid)


